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Jess Fountain
DA Coordinator
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The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge
the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful
and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which
Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

 

From: Tharindu Herath <tharindu.herath@ausgrid.com.au> 
Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 3:20 PM
To: Jessica Fountain <Jessica.Fountain@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Paul Nakhle <pnakhle@ausgrid.com.au>; Development/Ausgrid
<development@ausgrid.com.au>; Lila Shi <lila.shi@ausgrid.com.au>
Subject: Notice of Exhibition – Towers 2A and 2B Australia Ave Sydney Olympic Park (SSD-9383)
 
Hi Jessica,
 
Ausgrid has reviewed the EIS and in particular Appendix CC – Electrical Services Overview
Report-Site 2 V2 and Appendix CC Electrical Services Statement of Design Intent.
 
Before any construction, it should be noted that there are:

In-service 11kV High Voltage UG Feeders within a conduit that run alongside
Australia Avenue, alongside Parkview Drive, and under Murray Rose Avenue
Out-of-service 11kV High Voltage UG Feeders that run alongside Murray Rose
Avenue
In-service 415V Low Voltage UG cables that run along Australia Avenue and
Parkview Drive

 
Dial Before You Dig (DBYD) should be contacted before any construction is done.
 
We recommend the proponent make a connection application to Ausgrid as soon as
practicable.
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Kind Regards,
 
Tharindu Herath
API NSW Vacation Placement Student – Asset Protection | Transmission  Services | Technical Operations

Email: tharindu.herath@ausgrid.com.au
First Floor, Building 2, 25-27 Pomeroy Street, Homebush, NSW, 2140
 
 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email
 
This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information. If you have received it in error,
please notify the sender immediately via return e-mail and then delete the original e-mail. If you
are the intended recipient, please note the change of sender email address to @ausgrid.com.au.
Ausgrid has collected your business contact details for dealing with you in your business
capacity. More information about how we handle your personal information, including your right
of access is contained at http://www.ausgrid.com.au/
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